
 
From: Regan, Eileen <Eileen.Regan@niassembly.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 11:43 
To: Austin, Marie <Marie.Austin@niassembly.gov.uk> 
Cc: Moore, Tim <Tim.Moore@niassembly.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: DSC research request -  
 
Hi Marie, 
 
We refer to the Committee’s request seeking the following in advance of 12 December 2024: 
 

An analysis of the likely cost implications posed by Directive EU 2024/2853 for businesses 
based in GB which supply products to Northern Ireland, including likely impacts on the cost 
of liability insurance premiums and any other associated costs. 

 
Unfortunately, we respectfully advise the Committee that RaISe is not in a position to undertake 
such an analysis given, for example, data and time limitations.   
 
Moreover, RaISe sought to secure alternate existing sources that provided such analyses, but those 
searches didn’t yield anything.  
 
Regards,  
 
Eileen 
 

 

 

EILEEN REGAN  
Senior Research Officer  
Leading Finance & Economics Research Team  
and Programme on Academic Engagement/ 
Knowledge Exchange  
Panel Chair of the Knowledge Exchange Seminar 
Series (KESS)  
   
Research and Information Service (RaISe)  
Parliament Buildings – Room 138  
Stormont, Belfast BT4 3XX  
   
Work: 028 905 21615  
Mobile: 075 845 747 60  
Email: eileen.regan@niassembly.gov.uk  
KESS X: @RaISe_KESS  
KESS Webpages: 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-
business/research-and-information-service-
raise/knowledge-exchange/  
RaISe blog – Research Matters: 
http://www.assemblyresearchmatters.org/  
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